Dorota Rich_ards

- .
From: Ronan Connolly” i 1
Sent: 17 May 2017 12:27
To: Lo Dorota Richards
Cc: . : ~_Caroline Murphy
Subject: _ Forge Hill Recycling Limited - W0291 01 W 552 Response Consent 170516

Attachments: - - . Forge Hill Recycling Limited - W0291-01 - IW S52 Response_Consent - 170516.pdf .

Dear Ms Richards,

Please fmd attached Irish Water’s consent to dlscharge to sewer assocuated W|th the Forge H|II Recyclmg L|m|ted -
W0291 01 appllcatlon for a waste licence.

If you have any further queries, please do not hesitete in contacting me. |

A hard copy shall be issued by post today.’

Kind Regards, '
Ronan « s ‘ ' &

Ronan Connolly (@'?Q\
Envrronmental Policy and Licensing Support Officer og? SO

,,

\Q &
Ulsce Erreann NS

'Teach CoIV|Il 24-26 Sraid Thalbéid, Baile Att%@@@th 1, Eire i

Irish Water
Colvill House, 24-26 Talbot Street, Dublg( &}eland o . o . - !
(JO . ' oo T e e ' 5 : o, T
T: +353 1 8925386 S
—_— ey oéé\\

www.water.ie
s Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. Irish Water accepts no 11ab111ty
for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Irish Water is neither liable for the
proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in
its receipt. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
E-Mail may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. Irish Water
accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of this e-mail after it was sent or for any damage to
the recipients systems or data caused by this message or its attachments. Please also note that messages to or
from Irish Water may be monitored to ensure compliance with Irish Water's policies and standards and to
protect our business. Irish Water, a designated activity company limited by shares, is a subsidiary of Ervia,
established pursuant to the Water Services Act 2013, having its principal place of business at Colvill House,
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7'_4 26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1.

Thank you for your attention. ' ,
Lo s

i BT 3 ARRY
i

ﬁ“é an fhaisnéis 4 seachadadh dirithe ar an duine n¢ ar an eintiteas chuig a bhfuil si seolta amhain agus| '

feadfar abhar faoi run, faoi phribhléid n6 abhar ata iogair 6 thaobh trachtala de a bheith mar chuid deg.
aon athsheachadadh n6 scaipeadh den fhaisnéis, aon athbhreithnia ar né aon us4id eile a bhaint as, nb

ghmomh a dhéantar ag brath ar an bhfaisnéis seo ag daoine no ag eintitis nach déibh siud an ﬂlalsnels, <
toirimiscthe agus féadfar é a bheith neamhdhleathach. Nil Lionrai Uisce Eireann faoi dhliteanas mai :111
seachadadh iomlan agus ceart na faisnéise sa chumarsaid seo n6 maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann lér.
ghlacann Lionrai Uisce Eireann le haon dliteanas faoi ghnimh n6 faoi iarmhairti bunaithe ar usaid - ;' ;
gus

th01rm1scthe na faisnéise seo. Nil Lionrai Uisce Eireann faoi dhliteanas maidir le seachadadh ceart ag
10m1an na faisnéise sa chumarsaid seo n6 maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann 1éi. M4 fuair ti an it

aon riomhaire. Féadfar riomhphost a bheith soghabhalach i leith truaillithe, idircheaptha agus i leith
leasalthe neamhtidaraithe. Ni ghlacann Lionrai Uisce Eireann le haon fhreagracht as athruithe n6 as
1d1rcheapadh a rinneadh ar an riomhphost seo i ndiaidh € a sheoladh n6_as aon dochar do choérais na
?hfmghteom déanta ag an teachtaireacht seo no6 ag a ceangaltain. Mas ¢ do thoil &, tabhair faoi deara
maith go bhféadfar monatdireacht a dhéanamh ar theachtaireachtai chuig n6.6 Lionrai Uisce Eireann
¢omhlionadh le polasaithe agus le caighdedin Lionrai Uisce Eireann a chinntiti agus chun 4r ngné at;
¢hosa1nt Fochuideachta gniomhaiochta de chuid Ervia is ea Uisce Eireann at4 faoi theorainn scaire

teachtalreacht seo in earraid, mas € do thoil €, déan teagmhail leis an seolt6ir agus scrios an t-abhar ¢ 'gi
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lﬁhun thoralacha an tAcht um Sheirbhisi Uisce 2013, a bhfuil a bpriomh 1oﬁd gno ag 24 26 Teach Col
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Go raibh maith agat as d’alrd a thabhairt. QgQ&\'}‘ e
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Em@@ecunty cloud service.
F or more information please visit http:/www. sgﬁ%nteccloud com
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UISCE

EIREANN D IRISH

WATER
Uisce Eireann
. Teach Colvill
Ms Dorota Richards, 24-26 Srédid Thalbsic
Office of Climate, Licensing, Research & Resources £aue Al Cliath 3
EPA Headquarters, "
Irish Water
PO Box 3000, Colvill House
Johnstown Castle Estate, , 2¢§'6 Talbot Street
. Dublin 1
Co. Wexford irefand
T: +353 1 89 25000
F: +353 1 89 25001
Reg No: W0291-01 : . s www.water.ie
16 May 2017
_ Dear Ms Richards, ,
0&
)

I refer to your correspondence dated 29" Febru\\a?&;' 2017 relating to an application from :
Forge Hill Recycling Limited, Ballycureen, Cg;&?:\ AK44 for a Waste Licence.

Please find attached Irish Water’s cq@%@ﬁ‘? to discharge to sewer subject to the consent

.conditions attached. é’,\\ K
R S
If you have any further query p?e@ke do not hesitate to contact us.
it S\
O
3
&
QO

Yours sincerely

_ al) aasy
Michael O’ Lary,
Authorised Signatory

$tiGrihéiri / Directors: Michae! McNicholes (Chairmen), Brendan Murphy. Michael O'Sulivan. Jarry Grant

Chtiraithe / Registared Ofice: Toach Cold, 24-26 Srtid Thebdud, Baie Aths Clizth 1 / Colnd Howse, 24-26 Tabot Street, Dubkin 1
ummmtmmmmmmmmiwn&mtmmuwmmw kmdad by shares
Wimhir Chidraithe in Elrinn / Registered in iretand No.: 530303
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Consent granted‘without condltions.
‘ :»Consent refused L L

: 1: The Llcensee shall permit authons (,329
Y "‘inspect examlne -and test, :?E.
? N nstalled i connection- with. thg tgﬁde efflue
3 | v;efﬂf"en_ i ' L b
| t’é’f-”th"‘ e '
1

S et

noo
e and ecosystem to- wh:ch the wastewater treatment piant' ‘
! discharges; - o
. Vil.  would be Ilab!e to; give nse to ﬂammable or. exploswe vapours ln
b “the receiving wastewater network;.
i . ViIl: - -would'beliable; to:cause ttie’ releas |
{ P , wastewater: network either. dlrectly
(. ; wlth other wastewater wuthm the e
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3. The licensee shall notify Irish Water, the Local Authority and the Agency in advance
of any changes which may result in a change in the nature, characteristics or
volume of trade effluent or other matter dlscharged to sewer.

4. Monitoring and analyses equipment shall be operated and maintained as necessary.
so that monitoring accurately reflects the discharge to sewer. ,

5. The licensee shall record all sampling, analyses, measurements, examinations, ‘ 3
calibrations and maintenance carried out in accordance with the requrrements of ’
this licence. '

6. The Licensee shall ensure that any trade ‘effluent . generated as a result of |
kitchen/canteen activities with the potential to contain fats, oils and grease (FOG) L o
pass through grease removal equipment before entry to the public sewer. o ‘ o

7. The Licensee shall maintain on-site trade effluent treatment systems so as to meet
the requirements set out in Schedule B and in any case; at least in accordance with
the manufacturer’s specifications or industry best practice guidelines or as per
additional mamtenance or servicing requirements requested in wrmng by trish
Water based on operational experience. . et :

8. A summary report of volumes of effluent discharged to the sewer along with L
monitoring and analysis data as specified in Schedule B: Emission Limits to Sewer i S
and Schedule C: Control & Monitoring, of this licence shall hg@orwarded to both.the : S

_ Irish Water and the Local Authorlty in a manner ands,ti{gae rame speciﬁed by trish o .
Water S Co Gg?ot@* . I : S
, - A

9. (For inclusion in "Condltion 2 Manogemeq& Y@ the Installation; Subsectlon o]
Environmental Management System (EMg}* \&?/chedule of Enwronmental Ob]ectives ' I
and Torgets) - éé j
The licensee shall provide for the redﬁ n and minimisation of stormwater run-off )
discharging to the foul sewer and mociﬁ e stormwater reduction targets.
The schedule shall include time gghmes for the achievement of set targets and shall -
‘address a five-year period as aiminimum. . . I
Environmental Management Programme (EMP): - | |
The licensee shall maintain and implement an EMP, mcluding a time schedule, for Y
achieving the above (stormwater to foul sewer reduction) Environmental Objectives .

- and Targets . . : : ‘ .

10. The Iicensee shall pay to lnsh Water such sum.as may be determined from time to i1

;- time, having regard to the variations in the cost of - providing drainage and the .
variation in effluent reception, treatment, monitoring, samplmg and analysns costs.
Payment to be made on demand. . . ,

Pagei of 7 '
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Schedule B: Emtssion Limits

I.Imit Values for Process Effluent to Sewer

) L - ‘ e T
~ Emission Point Reference No.: FW1 (E566797, NS68771) . <: . - - m

Volume of Trade efﬂuent emltted

Maxlmum in any one day: .
Maximum i in any, Kour: "
Maxlmum in any second

B "Eﬁ’ﬂsslon Lirnit Values I
i | |
A 6-9 pH Umts ' - =
) 25°c :
i v - . ‘10 N L T
' 2l Concentration (mgllﬁ""‘ ‘Max Dally Load ol
" - N } o Dally Load,’ ‘(kg/day) A
) ! X kg/day L
il Total Hydrocatbons - -
o Tofal i-leavy Metals
- Toxicity Units (TU) are defined as' TU- (100/)( Hour ECSO) where x is the relevant perlod of .
exposure and.ECS0 is expressed as %vol/vol K
: Page3of7 -
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Schedule C;I.

Frequency of Monitoring Process Effluent to Sewer

NIk

Emission Point Reference No.: Fwi1 B B

‘ A Monitoring Frequencv - ' ‘ '

Parameter (Note 1 &2) An?_lysis -Mg;hod'/Te‘;“hr.alqlfg.

Flow to sewer Continuous . On-line continuous Flow meter

‘ . with recorder

pH Continuous .| On-line continuous pH Probe and [

R ' recorder : :
- - ‘ On-line continuous Téemperature

Continuous

Temperature : : “probe with recorder

BOD Monthly Standard Method.

CoD Weekly Standard Method _

Total Suspended Solids Weekly Standard Method

FOG ‘ Monthly Standard Method

All samples excluding those for ﬂow@iﬂ

and temperature shall be collected on a 24 hour flow .

proportional composite sampling basis. In this regard, a composite sample for testing
purposes shall be defined as any sample extracted from the sampling apparatus between 8 00

am and 12.00 noon on any day for which normal operatlonal actnvntles have been ongoing for N

the previous 24 hours
Note 2.

Sampling shall take place on alternate week days on a rolling basus toensure representatnve
samples are obtalned for site operations whlch may vary across the working week

+ Pagedof7

EPA Exjlort 18-05-201793:

| Total N Bi-annually Standaré Method
Detergents _ Quarterly Staridard Method
Mineral Ol _ Brannually Y 'Standard Method
| Total Hydrocarbons Blannually ¥ D srandard Method
Sulphate Quarterly ,&\Q\?\&\\) Standard Method i
lvoc Quarterly ,Qé’\a < Standard Method
Total Heavy Metals Annually s° S | standard Method '
deidn L Upon R%@Zt -~ Las Agreed - - JI
Note 1. > ‘ ' ' '

5:32
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~ C.2. Control.of Emissions to Sewer

Description of treatment: Removal of Suspended Solids and Mineral Oils
';-}5}; l(ey‘Equipri‘\eilt‘--""M -
" Suspended solids Suspended Solids /Sl|t & , CIasleull Re_tention I’nter;eptor:'
‘8. ‘Mineral Oils/ Total . ‘
v , | Hydrocarbons removal a
{|:Mineral Qils/ Total B i B
.Hydrocarbons : .
;
Notel Key equipiment employed shall'be in accordance with BS EN 858
! : ' ' LW o
0\@ , » -
Description of. treatment. Removal of Fats, Oil d ease generated as a result of any s ;
kltchen/canteen actuvmes é? &\0 L
. ; . . \gQ
A e - (\ ?L ~ 1 R
| Mo Kgl?hg ‘ e
‘ I O E == ,
o - ' &:’%ﬁ? content in trade . | " -
i | uentasaresultof | . . ..o ol
by Fats Oll & Grease Removaolé\ Kitchen /canteen | rGre_a_se Re_rnoyal,‘Equipment :
SN ' . actwltles ’ ‘ 3 .
E 7 du p— ~ :_ Jate e e . S - - ] .
i ’
p Grease removal ‘equipment employed shall meet the. following specnf catlons, ‘ ‘
- Passwe grease separators must comply_ with the reqmrements of:.S; EN 1825: Parts 1-& 2
Y Grease -removal’ umts must. comply wrth the, requrremenw of the US Plumblng and
Dralnage Institute (PDI) G101 gundelmes - : -
i
: P
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